

SEASON 2, ISSUE 12: September 18th, 2004

The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

#### Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Qualification match
- 15. GM's ramble
- 16. Awards ceremony & statistics
- 17. List of addresses

## 1. Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 15.

#### 2. Broadcast messages

Anonymous: «News Of The World Explusive !!!!

ITALIC SHENANIGANS IN BERKELEY ???

Speculation has been rife this week across the conference over allegations of match fixing at the top of the league table. As Dead Dino Storage look to secure promotion on this final weekend of the campaign, anonymous reports have been received here at the News Of The World that a figure matching the description of Mr Trond Botnen was seen carrying a bulging suitcase in the vicinity of . Asked for comment, Mr Molloy of Dangermouse was apopoleptic with rage, saying that is was disgusting his team could slave away all season only to be undone at the final hurdle by such skullduggery. Fellow promotion chasing manager Mr Moes seemed unconcerned with a typical bluff response "Both of them are crap teams and will be shown up in the Lexington anyway. We would have won the league weeks ago, but our strategic futures staff suggested our share price would be stronger if we saved out trophy run until next season." »

Ian Moes, ANU FC: «Can't win a medal, can't get relegated. Mid table mediocrity is guaranteed. Hell, can't even move up or drop a place. So nothing left to do but put on an end of season show for the fans. Enjoy kids !!!!»

Sean Cable, DC Red Hot and Blues: «Moving... The DC RH&Bs are re-locating at season's end to Abercrombie and Fitch Stadium. The coach is also moving five miles down the road next week, and hopes the Riblets get promoted!»

Jørgen Bjørnelv, Galaxy Brothers: «Oh well, Galaxy Brothers say godbye! never again will they play rosedal, cos they now they  ${\tt SUCK!!!!...}{\tt >\!\!>}$ 

Espen Chr. Brill, Grorud Grasshuggers: «When someone says they give 110%, I feel good, because I know I'm not as stupid as they are.»

Espen Chr. Brill, Grunts United: «If Carpark Rangers wins against Call of Cthulhu, it'll greatly increase Grunts United's chances for 3. place.»

Espen Chr. Brill, Monkey Business: «Somehow I knew in hell there would be mushrooms.»

The board, New Bremen Cyberdruids: «The board has decided that to stop the bickering, we have appointed outsider Jørgen Bjørnelv to take charge as manager. We hope this will bring renaissance and much vitae... err... vitality! ... to the club.»

Håvard Pettersen, Odd Athletics: «Thank you all for a great season! Ill be back! Hope to see you all there too!»

Ian Moes, Saturday Morning FC: «One point, just one point from safety. That's just asking for trouble :-( >

Steve Janecek, Sheffield Thursday: «Yeah so I cant be promoted..and I can't be relegated, but that doesn't mean victories against the Wise ole Owls are going to be easy.»

Owen Blagae, Stranraer Reserves: «Aaargh! Muppets v Car Park in the last game!!!»

Tor Magne Tønnessen, Underdogs FC: «Time to cash in!»

# 3. Apprentices discovered

None.

#### 4. League results

```
Rosedale Open Match day 21
```

Camarilla Divided - Saturday Morning FC 6:0 Scorers: Paige 'Heihei' Duff (25., 60., 77.), O'Eliza Rodham-Cox the Wise (18., 34.), Jerry 'Informed' Time (73.) \*\*\*---As expected, the league winners this year were a bit much to handle for the 2Ds.

Sportf†narna United - Stranraer Reserves 2:1 Scorers: Ramma Saotome (28.) \*\*\*Phil MacRevis (2.)

Penalties: 1 \*\*\*-

Booked: --- \*\*\*Cormac Rees Reeks, Heiyu Hoyahamahia, Jacques Ancelit, Mark Miclos

A close and hard fought relegation battle at Bollstadion, with the Dust Stompers already relegated, but with the Blues in dire need of points. The away team got a great start, but Ranma and friends had the necessary luck and skill to pull off two goals and a win. Did they save the Muppets?

Jedi Order - Grorud Grasshuggers 1:0 Scorers: Obi-Wan Kenobi (88.) \*\*\*---

Booked: --- \*\*\*Commander Reich

The match in a galaxy far, far away was infernally boring, but when everyone had gone to sleep, Obi-Wan Kenobi sent off a shot near the end, and to everyone's surprise, the referee noticed - and the home team thus claimed both points.

the Ancients - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse 0:3
Scorers: --- \*\*\*Witchfinder Major Saucepan (71.), Adam Young (15.)
Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*1

Sent off: Fred Flintstone (16.) \*\*\*--Booked: --- \*\*\*Adam Young, Brian

The medal struggle was still open before the last weekend, and the teams currently in 2nd and 3rd faced off at the Archeological Site. As it turns out, the Ancient karma has all but gone away, as they got an early sending off and managed to lose the game by three goals, when the game was rather even mathematically. Manager Scarborough now needs help from other teams to take both top spots of the league this season.

Car Park Rangers - Call of Cthulhu 2:3

Scorers: Bob the Tremere (84.), Remy Le Beau (22.) \*\*\*Shub-Niggurath (42., 54.), Nyarlathotep (5.)

Penalties: - \*\*\*- (1 missed)

A green gruntling was seen sneaking around the Lurking Fear's locker rooms before the match, muttering arcanely something about Carparkum Rangersum Victorium and putting creamy mustard in the hair gel dispenser. It appears to have had some effect, as the Powers fought well against the strong opposition, and was only one goal from a draw. Still, a draw would've been a robbery, and with this, Call of Cthulhu again enters the medalists - can they defend their medals at home against the Ancients?

Grunts United - Muppets 22:0

Scorers: Fork Fever (6 goal\$s), Trolluc Troeffel (4., 32., 36., 44., 51.), Lenny Lesser (55., 62., 83., 90.), Fean Forwarder (8., 38., 48., 65.), Tenzy Tenz (26., 29., 76.) \*\*\*---

We need a lot of goals to claim medals, said coach Brill. Okay! said the Grunts, and netted 22 goals against the terrified Muppets.

promotion race.

Muppets - Car Park Rangers 2:1 Crazy Harry (8.), Swedish Chef (18.) \*\*\*Malcolm Middle (63.) --- \*\*\*Tetsujin A match that mattered most to the home team and Stranraer Reserves! Once again, the Car Park Rangers were aided by a little fellow running around the opponents' locker rooms, but he was heard expressing discontent not finding the panties of Miss Piggy anywhere. The Muppets got off to a good start, and although the Powers pressured a bit in the second half, they could only score once, and Muppets got their two deserved points. Call of Cthulhu - the Ancients 0:1 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Mammoth (77.) Cthulhu coach Trond Botnen guessed excellently at strategy, and produced an abundance of chances. But where's the help in that, when of 3 deserved goals, you can net none? The Oldtimers, on the other hand, carefully netted their one, and with 0-1, it's two points for the Ancients, and medals are assured! 0:0 Grorud Grasshuggers - Grunts United Pit the even younger \*\*\*Mean Middlefielder Booked: An even and tight match between the Brillers, and although the home team was slightly stronger, there was never much risk in this being anything else than a goalless draw. Lower Tadfield Apocalypse - Jedi Order 5:0 Witchfinder Major Saucepan (50., 63., 68.), Aziraphale (55., 88.) \*\*\* Scorers: This was a match the Apocalypse needed not to lose big in order to obtain silver medals, and the risk of that was never present. With the Saucepan leading on, they even outdid the mathematically likely result! Saturday Morning FC - Sportf†narna United Captain Caveman (30.), Dick Dastardly (89.) \*\*\*---One point from safety, said manager Moes! How's 2P then, asked the 2Ds. Way enough, said the league table. Stranraer Reserves - Camarilla Divided 0:2 --- \*\*\*Pierre 'Shotgun' Duval (44.), Carla 'Narrow-minded' Walston (60.)Cormac Rees Reeks, Helmut O'Hertz, Phil MacRevis \*\*\*---A match the Blues needed to win, but which of course was very hard. Stranraer Reserves did fight hard, and almost held the first half out, but then Generation X got their first goal. The home team did produce some chances, but with Camarilla Divided getting their second goal early in the second half, the game was over, and all in all the away win was a very fair result. This probably means a qualification battle for the home team to preserve their seat! Lexington League Match day 21 \_\_\_\_\_ 0:3 Coventry - Trivial Brief Association --- \*\*\*Norwegian Truck Herder (85.), Raw Acrobatic Flyer (16.), Sender Scorers: of Signal (28.) --- \*\*\*Concealed Incognito Acter, KLM, Raw Acrobatic Flyer Manager Richardson failed to look at the suspension report, and his team sheet thus had to be altered before the match, weakening his strategy. Promotion candidates TBA knew their time and made no mistakes, won comfortably and are still very much in the promotion race. Gangsters United - Ladish Sausage 7:0 Dr. Evil (3., 16., 69.), Teddy KGB (26., 56.), Tony Soprano (79.), The man with the plan (71.) \*\*\*---The Mobsters usually score well at Sicilia Stadion, and against already relegated Mad Cows, the play was against one goal. Toy Town Rovers - New Bremen Cyberdruids 0 : 2 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Michaela di Vani (9., 15.)
Toy Town Rovers had two players suspended, and couldn't put much up against the Cyberdruids needing two points to secure the Lexington win. Desassossego Blues - Sale Savoyards 1 : 4 Scorers: Bernando Soares (58.) \*\*\*Mountararat (14., 56.), Sam (90.), Tolloler (77.)Thomas Crosse \*\*\*---The Singers scored an early goal, and held on to it throughout the first half. In a flurry of action early in the second half, both teams got a goal, but the Singers did show superior stamina, securing the game towards the end and keeping up in the

```
Fishwick Old Contemptibles - ANU FC 1 : 22
                --- ***Gio (1., 8., 14., 62.), Whinging Bitch (33., 40., 65., 69.), Ling Xiaoyu (10., 27., 55., 79.), El Flog (50., 68., 71.), Wibbles
                (19., 48., 84.), Dominator (25., 33.), Scythe (75.), Ageing (84.) 1 (2 missed) ***-
Penalties:
                 --- ***Dominator, Scythe
Booked:
A habitual Birley Bank evening, except.... the Fishies got a goal! That Brandi needed three penalties to score it were quickly forgotten by celebrating Ultra Bad
the Blitzball Team - Mishima Zaibatsu
              Ophelia (85.) ***--
Sent off:
                 Tidus ***--
The Blitzballers keep roughing things up, and this time, the referee had a thing or
two to say, sending off Ophelia for a rather mean tackle near the sideline. The home
team was clearly stronger through the game, though, and was closer to a win than
those who heed the call.
```

Lexington League Match day 22

Mishima Zaibatsu - Fishwick Old Contemptibles 12:0 Anna Williams (1., 43., 51.), Yoshimitsu (4., 61., 72.), Eddy Gordo (10., 23.), Prototype Jack (10.), Mike Huntsworthy (28.), Michelle Chang (81.), Daddy Bear (23.) \*\*\*--Scorers:

Those who heed the call were unlucky and couldn't match the mathematical score, but well, a dozen should do, really!

ANU FC - Desassossego Blues 7 : 8 Gio (37., 40., 41., 68., 79.), Wibbles (16.), Ling Xiaoyu (10.) \*\*\*
Thomas Crosse (40., 50., 77.), Ricardo Reis (8., 34.), Alvaro de
Campos (64., 70.), Alberto Caeiro (43.) Scorers:

Brettles, Ling Xiaoyu, Whinging Bitch \*\*\*---ANU FC went out of their way to entertain the spectators, and probably gave away a point in the process - and when Lady Luck took the other, the coach's wife and a stray dog had do make do with having seen 38 goals this weekend, whereas Orpheus could celebrate two unexpected away points.

New Bremen Cyberdruids - the Blitzball Team 2:0Penalties: 2 \*\*\*-

the Blitzballers remain rough, and the referees are taking the rare opportunity to be really, really mean to them - two rather cheap penalties were the difference between the top two teams today, and the Cyberdruids converted both, for a comfortable league win. The Blitzballers are left to follow Sale Savoyards' and TBA's last games to learn their promotion's fate!

Sale Savoyards - Toy Town Rovers Mountararat (2., 25., 73.), Sam (52., 55.), Strephon (62., 76.), Hilarian (23., 64.), Tolloler (45., 81.) \*\*\*Rose Red (62.) Scorers: Sale Savoyards gain promotion! And it has to be said, with style! Welcome to Rosedale Open!

Trivial Brief Association - Gangsters United 2:3

Norwegian Truck Herder (67.), Receiver of Message (48.) \*\*\*The man with the plan (39., 57.), Al Capone (23.) Scorers:

Booked: Byrocratic Trenching Worldwide, Native Hybrid Lurker, Sender of Signal
\*\*\*Al Capone, The man with the plan
Whoa! Promotion candidates TBA stumbles on the finish line, in a game where they
dominate rather completely, leaving the last promotion spot to the Blitzballers. This probably means qualification match against Stranraer Reserves for Rosedale Open play next season! Mobsters sees through a full-pot weekend, but are still just short of promotion - better luck next year!

Ladish Sausage - Coventry 1:0 Scorers: Frankie (22.) \*\*\*---Booked: --- \*\*\*Henry McCoy, Kurt Wagner

Whoa! The Mad Cows' new rising star, Frankie, defeats Coventry all alone for an extra two points in the team's last match.

Berkeley Conference Match day 21 \_\_\_\_\_

Dead Dino Storage - Monkey Business 2:8 The Flower Kings (29.), Spock's Beard (7.) \*\*\*Guybrush Threepwood (30., 45., 75.), Pineapplehead (24.), Skeleton Bob (52.), Elaine Marley (66.), Meathook (78.)

Penalties:

The promotion race tightens, and DDS have only two points down to Dangermouse, and

needs points - they weren't coming here, though, with ravaging Monkey Business dominating completely, and winning as they wanted.

```
Sleep Wanderers - FC Gnome
```

Fiddlers Green (25., 63.), Matthew Crow (14.) \*\*\*---

\_ \*\*\*1 Penalties:

Fiddlers Green \*\*\*---Booked:

Sleep Wanderers denied the Gnomers any shots on goal besides a penalty, and won comfortably.

Satanic Wonder Hamsters - Dangermouse 0:16

--- \*\*\*Dangermouse (7 goal\$s), The Fog Monster (14., 19., 43., 90.), Count Duckula (26., 28., 53., 82.), Nero (61.)

--- \*\*\*Nero Booked:

The Hamsters dug around, and the mice ran through the tunnels with the ball and scored 16 times - that's impressive at the Hole!

Pocket Valley Philosophers - Odd Athletics 2:0

Nietzsche (38.), Thales (36.) \*\*\*
--- \*\*\*Odd Egil Olsen (50.) Scorers:

Sent off:

Two teams trailing behind the promotion zone face off at Pocket Valley Bowl, and the home team had a rather lucky first half, with two goals somewhat against the run of play, but when Odd Egil Olsen was sent off early in the second half, the match turned around, and it was the Drunken Thinkers' turn to waste chances, but safe in a sound win.

First Men of Rome - the Nightfall Dreamers 15 : 0

G Julius Octavianus Augustus (4., 14., 17., 23., 76.), Gaius Julius Caesar (8., 46., 65.), Gnaeus Pompeius Magnus (39., 55.), Maximus Decimus Meridius (6., 33.), Gaius Marius (83.), Caligula (23.), Shadowland (20.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

Promotion candidate at home against already relegated ended as expected - but with 15 goals, the entertainment value was probably there, if someone had turned up!

Sheffield Thursday - Shock & Awe 10:1
Scorers: Mike Virgilio (3., 21., 26., 37., 73.), Mark Byzewski (49., 63.),
Chris Ruffino (90.), Steve Telofski (2.), Kevin Crooks (63.) \*\*\*Rashid Ali (38.)

The Chargers could secure 9th place with a point against the Owls, but it became apparent very early that this wasn't going to happen - Sheffield Thursday just kept scoring from the get go, and didn't quit till the whistle sounded.

# Berkeley Conference Match day 22

Shock & Awe - First Men of Rome 1:4Scorers: Rashid Ali (34.) \*\*\*Gaius Julius Caesar (15., 48.), G Julius

Octavianus Augustus (16.), Caligula (60.) Another chance for the Chargers to avoid relegation on their own merits, but the Toga Boys were as suspected too strong, and towards the end ran circles around Shock

the Nightfall Dreamers - Pocket Valley Philosophers 1:7

--- \*\*\*Nietzsche (17., 37., 76.), Leonardo (20., 78.), Tim 'Badger' Scorers:

Toffee (31., 44.)

1 \*\*\*-Penalties:

--- \*\*\*Marx Booked:

The hopeless Ambience hosts the Pocket Valley Philosophers in their last match, and is awarded a consolidation goal from a penalty as they were run over.

Dangermouse - Sheffield Thursday

Dangermouse (4., 81.), The Fog Monster (47., 62.), Isanbard (47.), Baron Silas Greenback II (61.), Leatherhead (10.) \*\*\*Mike Virgilio Scorers:

(58.)

Count Duckula \*\*\*Gregg McQueen Booked:

Dangermouse are chasing promotion very hard, and the Owls were brushed aside by determined Mouseketeers at the Mouse Dome. Can DDS bag enough goals in their game?

Odd Athletics - Satanic Wonder Hamsters 13:0

Scorers: Odd Iversen (15., 22., 38., 50., 87.), Odd Falkum (42., 74., 74.), Odd Gunnar Sollie (8., 36.), Odd Hassan Isbilen (8.), Odd Egil Olsen (18.), Odd Looney (75.) \*\*\*---

Odd Falkum \*\*\*---Booked:

The Weirdoes had no problems with the Hamsters at Strangeworld, but decided they would use rough play and was awarded with an extra goal and a booking on a player that will have to sit out three matches because of it!

```
Monkey Business - Sleep Wanderers
```

Scorers: Elaine Marley (55.) \*\*\*-As expected, the Monkey Business was the stronger team at Scumm Bar, where they are undefeated throughout history, but Sleep Wanderers is the team to come closest to

```
take the first point away, lasting through the first half and somewhat into second
half before receiving a goal.
FC Gnome - Dead Dino Storage
                --- ***Genesis (3., 45.)
DDS needed a goalfest, but was held to two goals by Da Gnomers, and thus finishes
fourth.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 21
______
Pirates Haven - Underdogs FC
Scorers: Black Beard (41.) ***Gunnar Hansen (84.) Booked: --- ***Hirgo Stahl
Away team domination was hard not to notice at the Galleon, but with Lady Luck as
their rather permanent 12th player, the Buccaneers manage to eke out a draw against
table toppers Underdogs.
Brazil Star Conquerors - DC Red Hot and Blues
                                                        1:0
Penalties: 1 (1 missed) ***-
                 --- ***Jens Flapper, Niels Finn
Booked:
Brazil's strategy was dead on, but being incredibly inefficient from normal play meant they needed a penalty to win. The Riblets will need to look at their disciplinary problems - in a match with two suspensions, they get two new players
suspended!
Refridgerator Heaven - Lords
                                    0 : 1
                --- ***Pizdo Lizec (11.)
Scorers:
Lords attempted to field suspended Tisik Reten, but he was promptly replaced by
Zazgal Bom-Solo, and after that, their win was never threatened, denying the Holy
Fridges any shots on goal.
World Ambassadors - Floating Windy City 7:1 Scorers: Russ Bynum (14., 27., 35., 60.), John Milardovic (44., 85.), Ian Bond
                 (64.) ***Guy Mortician (4.)
                 David Watson ***--
The Stabbers also missed their suspensions, but after replacing their suspended
players with weaker players, it was still a walk in the park, and not even Floating
WC's notorious luck could prevent them from taking two points and planting both legs
in the Berkeley Conference.
the Bluebonnet Plague - Bananas United
                 --- ***Andrus Oper (16.)
The Bananas get it easy away against the Stinky Cheese, and could've won with more
than this one goal.
Galaxy Brothers - Batt in Blax 0:3
               --- ***Stephen Fleming (46., 64.), Daryl Tuffey (65.)
- (1 missed) ***-
Scorers:
Penalties:
Sent off:
                J>rgen Bj>rnelv (66.) ***---
               Erik Haug ***Craig McMillan
Both teams were weakened by suspensions, but we still got an entertaining game. However, the Black Caps hit bullseye with their strategy, and dominated as they were
expected to - and secured their promotion.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 22
Batt in Blax - the Bluebonnet Plague 14:0
Scorers: Hamish Marshall (4., 10., 41., 44.), Nathan Astle (52., 61., 74.),
Stephen Fleming (19., 31., 60.), Chris Martin (68.), Craig McMillan
(37.), Daryl Tuffey (21.), Jacob Oram (60.) ***---
Easy two points for Batt in Blax.
Bananas United - World Ambassadors 0:8
Scorers: --- ***Christian Wyatt (12., 29., 52., 69.), Ian Bond (35., 81.), Russ
                Bynum (21.), John Milardovic (44.)
--- ***John Milardovic
Booked:
The Stabbers had their full team back, and slaughtered Bananas United completely and
efficiently.
Lords - Galaxy Brothers 4:0
Scorers: Bejzi Ukurz (10.), Pizdo Lizec (31.) ***---
               2 ***-
--- ***Meho Faramand (9.), Morten Gatland (11.)
--- ***Ismael Frinstrak
Penalties:
Sent off:
Booked:
The Chefs have started the collecting cards game, and the Lords didn't disturb them;
they simply bagged four goals and went up the table a little.
```

Floating Windy City - Refridgerator Heaven

Joshua Madman (22.), Adam Graves (78.) \*\*\*---Scorers: An easy victory for the Crimson Eagles.

Underdogs FC - Brazil Star Conquerors 1:2

Scorers: Rolf Heier (44.) \*\*\*Nilton Santos (54.), Rivelino (42.) Booked: --- \*\*\*Nilton Santos, Rivelino, Ronaldo

A tactical wonder from the Brazilians made them on par with the theoretically much stronger Underdogs, even at the Kennel. With a little luck into the mix, they even got both points! The Doghouse won't have to despair though, as the team's promotion was secured last round.

DC Red Hot and Blues - Pirates Haven 1:0 Scorers: Boris Steppans (27.) \*\*\*---Booked: Boris Steppans, Brad Excel, Luis Vasquez \*\*\*---Even with key suspensions and missing the 3:1 rule, the Riblets easily disposes of

Pirates Haven, and could have scored more.

# 5. League tables

Rosedale Open			
1) Camarilla Div. 11 0 0 2) Lower Tadfield 9 1 1 3) the Ancients 8 1 2 4) Call of Cthulhu 6 3 2 5) Grunts United 9 1 1 6) Jedi Order 7 2 2 7) Grorud Grassh. 6 1 4 8) Saturday Morn. 6 0 5 9) Muppets 6 1 4 10) Stranraer Res. 4 3 4 11) Sportf†narna U 4 0 7 12) Carpark Rangers 1 1 9	away diff goa 7 2 2 + 97 118: 7 0 4 + 91 128: 7 0 4 + 71 101: 7 1 3 + 57 81: 3 4 4 + 69 82: 3 4 4 + 19 40: 3 1 7 + 3 64: 3 0 8 + 2 81: 0 2 9 - 98 36:1 1 0 10 - 27 39: 0 0 11 -102 38:1 0 0 11 -182 24:2	21	Cash Manager 2553 Henry Scarborough 3083 Erlend Janbu 3059 Henry Scarborough 4919 Trond K. Botnen 1686 Espen Brill 1913 Jorgen B. Vehusheia 1450 Espen Brill 698 Ian Moes 805 Ted Johnson 2917 Owen Blagae 1207 Ted Johnson 444 Paul Riley
6) Gangsters Utd 8 1 2 7) ANU FC 4 1 6 8) Desassossego B. 4 0 7	away diff goa 8 2 1 + 82 94: 5 3 3 + 73 100: 6 1 4 + 45 58: 6 0 5 + 44 79: 6 1 4 + 34 72: 6 0 5 + 50 90: 6 0 5 + 30 118: 3 2 6 + 4 53: 2 0 9 - 16 66: 2 0 9 - 38 48: 0 2 9 - 90 13:1 0 0 11 -218 2:2	12	2
6) Odd Athletics 8 1 2	away diff goa 7 2 2 + 91 112: 6 3 2 + 75 108: 4 3 4 + 66 107: 4 4 3 + 34 87: 4 1 6 + 24 69: 4 1 6 + 24 52: 4 0 7 + 14 61: 1 1 9 + 13 55: 0 1 10 - 67 28: 2 0 9 -109 18:1 0 0 11 - 91 7: 0 0 11 - 74 6:	21	Cash Manager 1464 Espen Brill 1820 Ian Moes 849 Darius Molloy 1653 Trond K. Botnen 814 Simen F. Jorgensen 1528 Haavard Pettersen 1342 Steve Janecek 2033 Paul Riley 3360 Chris Muller 3340 Robin Ringstrom 3200 Owen Riggs 3478 Eric Billot
	away diff goa 7 1 3 + 53 93: 7 1 3 + 48 109: 4 4 3 + 27 55: 3 4 4 + 19 40: 4 3 4 + 16 55: 3 1 7 - 4 71: 3 2 6 - 11 73: 4 1 6 + 16 59: 1 1 9 - 40 42: 2 0 9 - 41 32:	40 32:12 90 4.5 61 32:12 92 4 28 31:13 50 2.5 21 29:15 196 3.5 39 27:17 80 4.5 75 25:19 66 3.5 84 25:19 62 2.5 43 23:21 138 4.5 82 13:31 68 3.5	Cash Manager 1863 Daniel Ingesson 2240 Darius Molloy 421 Tor Mange Tonnessen 727 Sean Cable 1480 Jaka Gorjan 1100 Luke Matthews 2050 Seth Owen 2741 Egbert Ferreira 3209 VACANT 932 Jorgen Bjornelv

```
11) Fridge Heaven 1 4 6 0 3 8 - 26 4: 30 9:35 44 2.5 3029 Phil Sellars 12) Bluebonnet Pla. 1 3 7 0 1 10 - 57 24: 81 6:38 24 2 1055 Keith Greer-May
6. Scorer's lists
Rosedale Open
41 Witchfinder Major Saucepan
                                    (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
36 Rick Hunter
                                    (Saturday Morning FC)
32 Ursuppe
                                    (the Ancients)
30 Bill the Clueless Brujah
                                    (Camarilla Divided)
29 Nyarlathotep
                                    (Call of Cthulhu)
29 Gio
                                    (Car Park Rangers)
24 Shub-Niggurath
                                    (Call of Cthulhu)
24 Fork Fever
                                    (Grunts United)
21 Carla 'Narrow-minded' Walston
                                   (Camarilla Divided)
20 Pierre 'Shotgun' Duval
                                    (Camarilla Divided)
Lexington League
28 Tony Soprano
                                    (Gangsters United)
                                    (Toy Town Rovers)
(Sale Savoyards)
25 Bluebeard
25 Strephon
24 Tolloler
                                    (Sale Savoyards)
23 Michaela di Vani
                                    (New Bremen Cyberdruids)
22 Whinging Bitch
                                    (ANU FC)
22 Mountararat
                                    (Sale Savoyards)
22 Receiver of Message
                                    (Trivial Brief Association)
19 Wibbles
                                    (ANU FC)
19 Tony Stark
                                    (New Bremen Cyberdruids)
Berkeley Conference
46 Gaius Julius Caesar
                                   (First Men of Rome)
38 Guybrush Threepwood
                                    (Monkey Business)
37 Dangermouse
                                    (Dangermouse)
30 Count Duckula
                                    (Dangermouse)
28 Skeleton Bob
                                    (Monkey Business)
27 Spock's Beard
                                    (Dead Dino Storage)
26 The Flower Kings
                                    (Dead Dino Storage)
                                    (Sheffield Thursday)
23 Mike Virgilio
                                    (Pocket Valley Philosophers)
21 Nietzsche
21 G Julius Octavianus Augustus
                                   (First Men of Rome)
Kirkwood Showdown
40 Nathan Astle
                                    (Batt in Blax)
36 Christian Wyatt
                                    (World Ambassadors)
28 Adam Graves
                                    (Floating Windy City)
                                    (World Ambassadors)
26 Ian Bond
20 Stephen Fleming
                                    (Batt in Blax)
20 One Eyed Jack
                                    (Pirates Haven)
18 Black Beard
                                    (Pirates Haven)
18 Ronaldo
                                    (Brazil Star Conquerors)
17 Liam Svensson
                                    (Underdogs FC)
15 Craig McMillan
                                    (Batt in Blax)
7. Suspensions
Car Park Rangers: Tetsujin (1)
Grunts United: Mean Middlefielder (1)
Stranraer Reserves: Phil MacRevis (1), Mark Miclos (1), Heiyu Hoyahamahia (2)
```

```
Car Park Rangers: Tetsujin (1)
Grunts United: Mean Middlefielder (1)
Stranraer Reserves: Phil MacRevis (1), Mark Miclos (1), Heiyu Hoyahamahia (2
Coventry: Kurt Wagner (1), Robbie Starr (1)
ANU FC: Brettles (1), Whinging Bitch (2)
Trivial Brief Association: KLM (1), Raw Acrobatic Flyer (1)
the Blitzball Team: Ophelia (1)
Pocket Valley Philosophers: Marx (2)
Odd Athletics: Odd Egil Olsen (1), Odd Falkum (3)
Sheffield Thursday: Gregg McQueen (2)
Brazil Star Conquerors: Rivelino (1)
Underdogs FC: Hirgo Stahl (2)
Galaxy Brothers: Meho Faramand (3), Morten Gatland (2), J>rgen Bj>rnelv (2)
DC Red Hot and Blues: Niels Finn (1), Jens Flapper (1), Luis Vasquez (2)
```

# 8.GM's Auction

The next transferlist will be published in the second issue of season 3.

### 10. Sales to the non-league

the Ancients: Nanotyrannus (458 kKj), Morosaurus (524 kKj), Fred

Flintstone (510 kKj)

King Cole (462 kKj), Cthugha (480 kKj) Call of Cthulhu: Camarilla Divided: O'Eliza Rodham-Cox the Wise (596 kKj) Eric Draven (240 kKj), Connor Hawke (302 kKj) Luca Cansia (480 kKj), Cormac Rees Reeks (390 kKj), Jim Eanit (232 kKj), Hassan Al Ergi (284 kKj), Hans Car Park Rangers: Stranraer Reserves:

Ofkuntz (240 kKj)
Dorky Doorstopper (416 kKj) Grunts United: Scythe (464 kKj) ANU FC: the Blitzball Team:

Coventry:

Lulu (476 kKj), Letty (420 kKj)
Ivor Wall (180 kKj), Micky Rush (180 kKj), Willy
Speed (228 kKj)

Desassossego Blues: P^ro Botelho (360 kKj)

Teddy KGB (416 kKj), Keyzer Soze (412 kKj) Gangsters United: Toy Town Rovers: Beowulf (348 kKj), Robin Hood (352 kKj) Dangermouse: Stiletto (226 kKj), Skwarkenklux (240 kKj) Hwoarang (420 kKj), King Crimson (420 kKj) Dead Dino Storage:

Monkey Business: Coconuthead (420 kKj)

Odd Athletics: Jun Kazama (352 kKj), Odd Worse (76 kKj) Pocket Valley Philosophers: Kierkegaard (704 kKj), I. Kant (296 kKj)

First Men of Rome: Ryan Feeney (180 kKj)

Sheffield Thursday: Matt Christopher (960 kKj) Sleep Wanderers: Brute (476 kKj) Bananas United: B2 (160 kKj)

Brazil Star Conquerors: Mauro Silva (208 kKj)

Underdogs FC: Christer Fjellfeldt (640 kKj), Paul Hansson (156

kKj), Lee Chaolan (416 kKj) World Ambassadors: Heihachi Mishima (412 kKj)

# 11. Private trade

Lower Tadfield Apocalypse gives: Dr. Raven Sable

Underdogs FC gives in return: 700 kKj

Lower Tadfield Apocalypse gives: Aziraphale Toy Town Rovers gives in return: 700 kKj

ANU FC gives: Gio

Car Park Rangers gives in return: Dick Grayson and 600 kKj

Toy Town Rovers gives: Baby Bear

Saturday Morning FC gives in return: Wile E Coyote, The Tick and 3000 kKj

World Ambassadors gives: David Watson Bananas United gives in return: 380 kKj

# 12. League matches next issue

The complete fixtures of next season will be published in it's issue #1. The makeup of divisions of next season will be as follows (some teams will be replaced, renamed and added):

Rosedale Open: the Ancients, the Blitzball Team, Call of Cthulhu, Camarilla Divided, Grorud Grasshuggers, Grunts United, Jedi Order, Lower Tadfield Apocalypse, Really New Bremen Cyberdruids, Sale Savoyards, Saturday Morning FC, Stranraer Reserves

Lexington League: ANU FC, Car Park Rangers, Coventry, Dangermouse, Dead Dino Storage, Desassossego Blues, First Men of Rome, Gangsters United, Mishima Zaibatsu, Monkey Business, Toy Town Rovers, Trivial Brief Association

Berkeley Conference: Batt in Blax, Brazil Star Conquerors, DC Red Hot and Blues, Floating Windy City, Lords, Odd Athletics, Pirates Haven, Pocket Valley Philosophers, Sheffield Thursday, Sleep Wanderers, Underdogs FC, World Ambassadors

Kirkwood Showdown: Andeby FK, Erkrath Gladiators, Flaaklypa FK, Greensleeves United, Rosedale Quest, the Trumpet Bums

Lower Tadfield Apocalypse - Camarilla Divided Witchfinder Major Saucepan (15.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

Penalties: - \*\*\*- (2 missed)

Dr. Raven Sable \*\*\*Bill the Clueless Brujah, O'Eliza Rodham-Cox the Booked:

Wise

Could Generation X take the double? That was the question before the match. It turned out the referee was rather friendly, giving them two penalties, but they converted neither, and the Saucepan sends off the winning goal!

# 14. Qualification match

Because of teams popping, we have a qualification match for next season. The teams popping are:

Muppets (Rosedale Open)

Sportsfånarna United (Lexington League)

Ladish Sausage, Fishwick Old Contemptibles and Shock & Awe (Berkeley Conference)

The promitions add up for Lexington and Berkeley, as follows: Coventry save their seat in Lexington League Dead Dino Storage is promoted to Lexington League DC Red Hot and Blues is promoted to Berkeley Conference Lords is promoted to Berkeley Conference Floating Windy City is promoted to Berkeley Conference Pirates Haven is promoted to Berkeley Conference Brazil Star Conquerors is promoted to Berkeley Conference

but for Rosedale Open, we have just one seat, so #10 of Rosedale Open and #4 of Lexington League face off!

Qualification for Rosedale Open:

Stranraer Reserves - Trivial Brief Association 1:0 Penalties: 1 \*\*\*- (1 missed)

Hwan Long Dong (45.) \*\*\*---Sent off:

Heiyu Hoyahamahia \*\*\*Byrocratic Trenching Worldwide, KLM, Sender of Booked:

Signal

A very tight and hard fought match between two teams of very similar strength. In the end, Stranraer's superior penalty-converting skills proved decisive, and managed to hold their one goal lead throughout the second half despite playing with only 10 men!

# 15. GM's ramble

I hope to be able to put together next season's first issue next Friday, so: The deadline for issue 1 of next season is Friday, September 24, at 2130 CET.

Please note that the sooner I receive answers, the better. There's quite some work to be done in relation to the season transition, so the more I can do before the deadline, the more likely I can get it out at that time. The only thing that must be submitted by that deadline is teams for next season, either:

- 1) If you restart your team
- 2) If you start a new team
- 3) If you take over a team, and want to rename it and/or it's players

The following clubs are without a manager, and can be taken over if you don't have a team in the division already:

ANU FC (Lexington League) [Still subject to final confirmation] Toy Town Rovers (Lexington League) Pirates Haven (Berkeley Conference) Floating Windy City (Berkeley Conference)

Current status: I currently have promised one of these to a player, and have two more players willing to take one. That means we're short one here.

We have room for up to 4 new teams. I have enough willing players to start 4 new teams to fill up, but it would be nice to recruit more players. I have many people thinking about it, but recruiting season is still open!

«Am I still playing?» - look at the address list below. If your name and email are in brackets, you need to contact me and arrange something in order to play next season.

I'm also contemplating to run transfer lists throughout next season; how do people feel about that?

# 16. Awards Ceremony and Statistics

# Awards ceremony

The second season is over, and here are the awards!

Congratulations to Henry Scarborough and Camarilla Divided for winning Rosedale Open and gold medals of season 2! Prize: 1600~kKj

Congratulations to myself and Lower Tadfield Apocalypse for 2nd place in Rosedale Open and silver medals of season 2! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Henry Scarborough and the Ancients for 3rd place in Rosedale Open and bronze medals of season 2! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to myself and Lower Tadfield Apocalypse for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 1000 kKi

Congratulations to Henry Scarborough and Camarilla Divided for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize:  $500~\mathrm{kKj}$ 

Congratulations to Espen Brill and Grunts United for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize:  $250\ kKj$ 

Congratulations to Jorgen Vehusheia and Jedi Order for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize:  $250\ kKj$ 

Congratulations to myself and New Bremen Cyberdruids for winning Lexington League, and promotion to Rosedale Open! Prize:  $800~\mathrm{kKj}$ 

Congratulations to Stephen Othen and Sale Savoyards for 2nd place in Lexington League, and promotion to Rosedale Open! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Grete Scarborough and the Blitzball Team for 3rd place in Lexington League, and promotion to Rosedale Open! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Espen Brill and Monkey Business for winning Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize:  $400~{\rm kKj}$ 

Congratulations to Ian Moes and First Men of Rome for 2nd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Darius Molloy and Dangermouse for 3rd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Trond Botnen and Dead Dino Storage for 4th place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League!

Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and World Ambassadors for winning Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize:  $200\ kKj$ 

Congratulations to Darius Molloy and Batt in Blax for 2nd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize:  $100~\rm kKj$ 

Congratulations to Tor Magne Tønnessen and Underdogs FC for 3rd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 50 kKj

Congratulations to Sean Cable and DC Red Hot and Blues for 4th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Jaka Gorjan and Lords for 5th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Luke Matthews and Floating Windy City for 6th place in Kirkwood Showdown,

and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Congratulations to Seth Owen and Pirates Haven for 7th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and

promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Egbert Ferreira and Brazil Star Conquerors for 8th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Witchfinder Major Saucepan of Lower Tadfield Apocalypse as top scorer of Rosedale Open with 41 goals!

Congratulations to Tony Soprano of Gangsters United as top scorer of Lexington League with 28 goals!

Congratulations to Gaius Julius Caesar of First Men of Rome as top scorer of Berkeley Conference with 46 goals!

Congratulations to Nathan Astle of Batt in Blax as top scorer of Kirkwood Showdown with 40 goals!

# Statistics

Rosedale Open season 2 average points

```
| 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
Rosedale Open
                                                                   sum
                                                                        | deviation
1) Camarilla Div.
                    |261|395|361|363|310|354|313|260|266|270|381| 35.32 | + 2.68 +++
                    |365|309|395|276|221|352|252|399|359|290|308| 35.26 | - 2.26 -
2) Lower Tadfield
3) Call of Cthulhu |331|396|311|311|348|148|318|398|333|216|344| 34.54
                                                                       | - 4.54 ---
                    |221|198|241|237|325|341|200|364|201|392|273| 29.92
                                                                       - 0.92
 4) Grunts United
                    |374|329|217|304|259|225|400|123|298|269|134| 29.33 | + 1.67 +
5) the Ancients
                    |130|231|358|231|107|213|235|354|326|156|128| 24.68
 6) Jedi Order
7) Grorud Grassh. | 5| 10|222|183|339|236|228|233|142|256|200| 20.56 | - 0.56
```

```
8) Saturday Morn. | 23|271|208| 13| 58|187| 50| 11|200|356|192| 15.69 | + 2.31 ++ 9) Stranraer Res. |217| 15| 75|175|350| 73|192| 20|131|188| 98| 15.32 | - 2.32 --
                           |337| 40| 5|242| 75|176|200| 39|144| 0|170| 14.28 | + 0.72
10) Muppets | 337 | 40 | 11) Sportf†narna U | 136 | 203 |
11) Sportf†narna U | 136|203| 0| 65| 8| 71| 4| 29| 0| 9|130| 6.55| + 1.45
12) Carpark Rangers | 0| 1| 8| 0| 0| 24| 8|171| 0| 0| 41| 2.54| + 0.46
                           | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
Lexington League
                                                                                         sum
                                                                                                | deviation
 1) NB Cyberdruids | 85|331|372|366|333|231|290|400|323|393|346| 34.69 | + 3.31 +++
     Blitzball Team
                           |272|357|385|387|284|169|269|391|288|314|204| 33.21 |
 3) Sale Savoyards
                           |316|247|118| 46|384|389|291|323|231|399|389| 31.33
 4) Mishima Zaibat. | 172 | 387 | 360 | 354 | 212 | 278 | 312 | 296 | 235 | 258 | 249 | 31.12 | - 0.12
                           |194|148|395|225|385|192|171|170|270|333|346| 28.28
                           |219|265|311|200|260|323|224|260|303| 93|238| 26.96 | + 2.04 +
 7) ANU FC |279|313| 21|191|211|343| 75|278|238|181|301| 24.31 | - 3.31 --- 8) Desassossego B. |213|241|131|163|112|223|298|208| 91| 88|110| 18.80 | - 2.80 --
 9) Toy Town Rovers |182| 11|180|244|195| 18|237| 74|389|140| 2| 16.71
                                                                                                | - 1.71 -
                           |263| 67| 97|205| 9|215| 32| 0| 20|200| 59| 11.68
                                                                                                | - 0.68
10) Coventry
11) Ladish Sausage | 200| 34| 29| 18| 15| 19|188| 0| 13| 0|156| 6.72 | -0.72 | 12) Fishwick OC | 5| 0| 1| 1| 0| 0| 12| 0| 0| 0| 0| 0.20 | +0.80
Berkeley Conference | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
                                                                                                | deviation
                                                                                          sum
 1) Monkey Business | 161 | 200 | 277 | 377 | 382 | 294 | 335 | 280 | 330 | 400 | 351 | 33.86 | + 4.14 +++
 2) FMO Rome | |306|213|234|375|399|296|288|302|270|213|400| 32.96 | + 0.04
 3) Dead Dino Stor. |366|371|252|224|191|400|400|139|259|251|238| 30.92 | + 0.08
 4) Dangermouse
                           |202|223|185|292|237|261|207|178|383|395|397| 29.60 | + 1.40
 5) Odd Athletics
 5) Odd Athletics | |182|162|301|280|217|302|248|200|209|288|292| 26.80 | - 0.80 | 6) Sheffield Thu. | |184|213|395| 66|181|149|342|395|330|102|203| 25.59 | - 1.59
                           |182|162|301|280|217|302|248|200|209|288|292| 26.80 | - 0.80
 7) Pocket Valley P |253|225|132|211|166|340|170|169|167|399|308| 25.41 | + 2.59 +
 8) Sleep Wanderers | 195 | 178 | 133 | 322 | 359 | 296 | 350 | 137 | 51 | 151 | 211 | 23.82 | - 4.82 ---
9) Shock & Awe | |206| 40|204| 86| 59| 0| 50|373|191| 0| 0| 12.10 | + 0.90 |
10) SW Hamsters | |197|164|194| 2|189| 2| 0| 8|128| 47| 0| 9.31 | + 2.69 ++ |
11) Nightfall Dr. | |33|212| 83| 25| 12| 11| 0|175| 1|153| 0| 7.06 | - 2.06 - |
12) FC Gnome | |114|200| 11|139| 9| 49| 9| 45| 81| 0| 1| 6.57 | - 2.57 -- |
Kirkwood Showdown
                                          | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
                                                                                          sum | deviation
 1) Batt in Blax | 355|239|375|147|335|373|319|397|288| 75|391| 32.93 | - 0.93 | 2) W. Ambassadors | 145|289|214|286|258|245|362|364|320|315|399| 31.98 | + 0.02
 3) Underdogs FC | |373|188|339|236|230|317|132|311|377|282|281| 30.66 | + 0.34
 4) Lords
                           |205|197|353|293|292|184|287|191|246|229|362| 28.38
                                                                                                I - 1.38
                           |228|240|209|214|328|293|342|260|207|267|126| 27.14 | + 1.86 +
 5) DC Red Hot
 6) Brazil Star C. |166|381|198|173|123|267|3677|112|211|290| 25.63 | - 2.63 --
 7) Pirates Haven | |192|220| 41|340|181|161|181|200|235|200|103| 20.54 | + 4.46 ++
                           |291|178|216|241| 25|328| 60| 58| 67|334|193| 19.90 | + 5.10 +++
 8) Floating WC
 9) Galaxy Brothers | 27|132|270|156|167| 33|262| 72|109|191| 12| 14.31 | - 2.31 -
10) Bananas United | 158 | 21 | 1 | 69 | 228 | 101 | 19 | 104 | 197 | 243 | 176 | 13.18 | - 0.18 | 11) Fridge Heaven | 124 | 205 | 159 | 147 | 179 | 75 | 120 | 51 | 95 | 39 | 44 | 12.39 | - 3.39 --- 12) Bluebonnet Pla. | 135 | 112 | 25 | 98 | 53 | 24 | 50 | 15 | 147 | 13 | 24 | 6.97 | - 0.97
Tax payments:
                                     : 2553 kKj -> 10.53% of 1053 kKj =
: 4919 kKj -> 34.19% of 3419 kKj =
Camarilla Divided
                                                                                            111 kKi
Call of Cthulhu
                                                                                           1169 kKi
Jedi Order
                                            1913 kKj -> 4.13% of
                                                                            413 kKj =
                                                                                             18 kKj
                                            3059 kKj -> 15.59% of
the Ancients
                                                                          1559 kKj =
                                                                                             244 kKi
Lower Tadfield Apocalypse
                                            3083 kKj -> 15.83% of
                                                                          1583 kKj =
                                                                                            251 kKi
                                            1686 kKj -> 1.86% of
Grunts United
                                                                            186 kKj =
                                                                                               4 kKi
Stranraer Reserves
                                            2917 kKj -> 14.17% of
                                                                           1417 kKj =
                                                                                            201 kKj
                                       :
                                                                          1118 kKj =
                                           2618 kKj -> 11.18% of
                                                                                            125 kKj
Mishima Zaibatsu
                                       : 2168 kKj -> 6.68% of
: 3052 kKj -> 15.52% of
                                                                            668 kKj =
Coventry
                                                                                              45 kKi
                                                                          1552 kKi =
                                                                                            241 kKi
Gangsters United
91 kKj
                                                                            949 kKj =
                                                                           2378 kKj =
                                                                                             566 kKi
                                                                          1682 kKj =
                                                                                            283 kKi
                                                                           600 kKi =
                                                                                            36 kKi
                                       : 1542 kKj -> 0.42% of
: 3602 kKj -> 21.02% of
                                                                             42 kKj =
                                                                                               1 kKj
                                                                          2102 kKj =
                                                                                            442 kKj
Fishwick Old Contemptibles
Trivial Brief Association : 4493 \text{ kKj} \rightarrow 22.02 \text{ of} the Blitzball Team : 3701 \text{ kKj} \rightarrow 22.01 \text{ of}
                                                                                            896 kKj
                                                                          2993 kKj =
                                                                           2201 \text{ kKj} =
                                                                                            485 kK
                                                                                              39 kKj
                                                                            621 kKj =
Ladish Sausage
                                            2121 kKj -> 6.21% of
                                                                           1860 kKj́ =
                                                                                            346 kKj
                                           3360 kK\bar{j} \rightarrow 18.60\% of
Shock & Awe
                                                                           153 kKj =
                                       : 1653 kKj -> 1.53% of
: 2033 kKj -> 5.33% of
                                                                                             3 kKj
Dead Dino Storage
                                                                                              29 kK
Sleep Wanderers
                                                                            533 \text{ kKj} =
                                      : 3200 kKj -> 17.00% of

: 3340 kKj -> 18.40% of

: 1528 kKj -> 0.28% of

: 1820 kKj -> 3.20% of
                                                                                             289 kKj
the Nightfall Dreamers
                                                                           1700 kKj =
                                                                                            339 kKj
Satanic Wonder Hamsters
                                                                           1840 kKj =
Odd Athletics
                                                                            28 kKj =
                                                                                             1 kKj
                                                                                              11 kK-
First Men of Rome
                                                                            320 \text{ kKj} =
                                       : 3478 kKj -> 19.78% of
: 2240 kKj -> 7.40% of
                                                                                            392 kKj
FC Gnome
                                                                          1978 kKj =
Batt in Blax
                                                                            740 \text{ kKj} =
                                                                                             55 kKj
Batt in Blax : 2240 kmj -> 7.900 01 730 kmj = Pirates Haven : 2050 kKj -> 5.50% of 550 kKj = Brazil Star Conquerors : 2741 kKj -> 12.41% of 1241 kKj = Bananas United : 3209 kKj -> 17.09% of 1709 kKj = Refridgerator Heaven : 3029 kKj -> 15.29% of 1529 kKj =
                                                                                              31 kKi
```

Bananas United
Refridgerator Heaven

155 kKi

293 kKi 234 kKj Total taxable money: 41080 kKj Total tax amount paid: 7440 kKj

# 16. Address list

Jørgen Bjørnelv Owen Blagae Trond K. Botnen Espen Chr. Brill (Chay Cable Sean Cable (Ian Cowburn Sigurd Eskeland Egbert Ferreira Jaka Gorjan (Keith Greer-May Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Ingesson Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek (Ted Johnson Simen Fure Jørgensen Robert Köhnen (Luke Matthews Keith Mitchell Ian Moes Darius Molloy (Chris Müller Stephen Othen (Seth Owen Håvard Pettersen Peter J. Richardson (Owen Riggs Paul Riley (Robin Ringström Grete Scarborough Henry Scarborough (Phil Sellars Ray Setzer Tor Magne Tønnessen Jørgen B. Vehusheia Morten Ødegaard

e.billot@free.fr) optimst1803@hotmail.com owen\_blagae@yahoo.co.uk trondbotnendchello.no chaos@thecables.fsnet.co.uk) blue@patriot.net iancowburn@worldmasters.net) siggers@hotmail.com egbert@salavip.com.br lordiack@sicl not lordjack@siol.net
keithgm@cox.net) oyvinhhe@student.sv.uio.no dan\_i@lycos.com <u>janbu@online.no</u> mapleleafdip@yahoo.com ted.johnson@walthers.se) simenfur@pvv.ntnu.no koehnen@uni-duesseldorf.de unneccessary@hotmail.com) mrkeith@alphalink.com.au <u>ianmoes@yahoo.com.au</u> agentdm@xtra.co.nz
drslater@gmx.net)
stephen@othenfamily.co.uk sethowen1976@hotmail.com) bamsebekk@hotmail.com
pjrich@ntlworld.com
exember@hotmail.com) paul.riley@santt.com kratatch@hotmail.com) grillanlo@hotmail.com scarboro@pvv.ntnu.no da chunk@ihug.com.au) mczet1@mailsnare.net tormagt@stud.ntnu.no the shade @hotmail.com famo@met.no